Very many thanks — [LGBA]

On Mon, 8 Aug 2022 at 15:13, Adam Baxter (email)> wrote:
Classification: CONFIDENTIAL

Dear [LGBA],

| am sorry to hear about your friend but we totally understand. | will leave [Ofcom] to liaise with
your office to arrange a new date and time.

Yours sincerely,

Adam

From: [LGBA]

Sent: 08 August 2022 15:07

To: Adam Baxter (email) >

Cc: xx [LGBA]>; xx [LGBA]; xx [LGBA]; xx [Ofcom]; [Ofcom]
Subject: Re: EXTERNAL:Impartiality

CAUTION: This email originated outside your organisation. Do not click links or open attachments
unless you recognise the sender and know the content is safe.

Sincere apologies to everyone, but | have to make an unexpected visit to [xxxxxx]. | am so sorry but |
have to leave very early Wed morning and will not be able to make the meeting.

Perhaps we can reschedule for any date from 16 Sep onwards, once the case against us brought by
[xxxxxx] is out of the way.

Kind regards [LGBA]

On Fri, 5 Aug 2022 at 17:12, Adam Baxter (email) > wrote:
Classification: CONFIDENTIAL

Dear [LGBA],

As promised please see attached a letter ahead of our meeting next week.
Yours sincerely,

Adam

From: Adam Baxter (email) >

Sent: 30 June 2022 17:54

To: [LGBA] >

Cc: [LGBA]; [LGBA] ; xx [Ofcom]; xx [Ofcom]

Subject: RE: EXTERNAL:Impartiality

Dear [LGBA],



Thank you for your email. | would be happy to meet you, along with my fellow director, [Ofcom],
who leads on diversity and inclusion issues in the Standards and Audience Protection Team. You may
not be surprised to hear but we would disagree with a lot of what was said in the article that you
have cited.

| suggest that in order to make the most effective use of the time when we meet, we write to you
ahead of our meeting setting out various clarifications and corrections that we feel are necessary in
relation to the article.

| will ask xx [Ofcom] to contact you to arrange a mutually convenient time when we might meet.
Yours sincerely,

Adam

From: [LGBA]

Sent: 24 June 2022 14:45

To: Adam Baxter (email) >

Cc: [LGBA] >; [LGBA] >

Subject: EXTERNAL:Impartiality

CAUTION: This email originated outside your organisation. Do not click links or open attachments
unless you recognise the sender and know the content is safe.

Hi Adam - hope you are well.

When we last spoke - many months ago - | believe we agreed that it would be a step forward to have
a face to face meeting after the pandemic.

Following publication of your recent report (see link to James Kirkup's article in The Spectator) there
is a renewed urgency to this. https://www.spectator.co.uk/article/the-bbc-gets-new-orders-back-
trans-rights-ignore-women#

As we have discussed previously, we are concerned not only about the impartiality of the BBC, but
more importantly, the impartiality of OFCOM.

Pleas can you advise when you might be available for a meeting?
Kind regards
[LGBA]

[tel no]


https://eur01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.spectator.co.uk%2Farticle%2Fthe-bbc-gets-new-orders-back-trans-rights-ignore-women%23&data=05%7C01%7CAdam.Baxter%40ofcom.org.uk%7C40014ff19aa64dd46d7d08da794968ba%7C0af648de310c40688ae4f9418bae24cc%7C0%7C0%7C637955653439281561%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=nR%2BY7CFiFnC82mPTVYwP5hWoK38gzJtwMZAMqCwn4rQ%3D&reserved=0
https://eur01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.spectator.co.uk%2Farticle%2Fthe-bbc-gets-new-orders-back-trans-rights-ignore-women%23&data=05%7C01%7CAdam.Baxter%40ofcom.org.uk%7C40014ff19aa64dd46d7d08da794968ba%7C0af648de310c40688ae4f9418bae24cc%7C0%7C0%7C637955653439281561%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=nR%2BY7CFiFnC82mPTVYwP5hWoK38gzJtwMZAMqCwn4rQ%3D&reserved=0

